LOWELL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Henry J. Mroz Central Administration Offices
155 Merrimack Street
Lowell, MA 01852

William Skinner Memorandum

Superintendent of Schools

To: Members of the Policy & Governance Subcommittee

Jackie Doherty, Chairperson

Eileen DelRossi, Member

Dave Conway, Member

Latifah Phillips, Administrator Representative

From: William Skinner, Superintendent of Schools
Date: February 21, 2025
Ref: Policy & Governance Subcommittee Meeting Notice

Tel: 978-674-4324
Fax: 978-937-7609
email: superintendent
@lowell.k12.ma.us

The Chair of the Policy & Governance Subcommittee has requested that a meeting be held.

Date: Tuesday, February 25", 2025
Time: 6:30 PM

Place: 155 Merrimack St, Lowell, MA 01852, 5t FI Conference Rm

Review and discuss LPS policies and possible updates with a focus on policies.

Section A Foundations and Basic Commitments

Unaffiliated Staff Draft

Section B Board Governance and Operations

Section B Board Governance and Operations with MASC updates



https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/29908/Section-A-Foundations-and-Basic-Commitments
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/29909/Unaffiliated-Staff-Draft
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/29910/Section-B-Board-Governance-and-Operations
https://www.lowellma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/29911/Section-B-Board-Governance-and-Operations-with-MASC-updates

